
CITY, ALDGATE 
 
The single tier ‘H’ sided iron frame was installed in 1967, 20 ft below some remains 
of the timber frame which is believed to date from 1744.  Also, in 1967 the chiming 
mechanism was restored.  The hours were struck on the tenor bell, continuous tolling 
operated on the 5th and the electrically operated revolving disk played Stedman 
Triples.  
All eight bells are now rung full circle. 
 
Mostly dictated by Steve 11.11.2004-11-12 
Tower at the east end of the church.  Entrance is via by stone spiral staircase in the 
north-west corners.  Belfry on the 2nd floor with a meeting room on the 1st floor.  
Spacious ringing room.  Access to the bells is continuance of the staircase on the 3rd 
floor.  New steel frame of 1966 when the bells were rehung.  The staircase leads up to 
the 4th floor where the main base girders remain in situ.  The ringing machine is in the 
ringing room which plays tunes and the hymn tune St. Botolph. 
 
 
 
 
 


